MUHAMAD DEDE HERDASAPUTRA



0821 3614 5271



dedeherdasaputra@gmail.com



Samarinda, Kalimantan Timur



Hi! I study English at UIN Malang and graduated in 2021. I have explored and gained a lot of experience while studying at UIN Malang, for example, being a guide for foreign lecturers. Besides, I worked as a translator for more than four years.

Experience

Marketing Team - Head (2018 - 2019)

Lingua Institute

Freelance.

Formulate and implement Lingua Institute offline and online marketing plans.

English to Indonesian Interpreter (2020 - 2021)

Unilever

Freelance.

Interpreting interviews between Unilever clients from Indonesia and interviewers from Unilever.

Guide Dosen Asing (2019 - 2020)

UIN Malang

Freelance.

Became a guide for foreign lecturers (English and German) at UIN Malang.

English to Indonesian Translator (2021 - 2022)

Garena Indonesia

Full-time

Translating game content from English to Indonesian, 6000 words per day.

Education

2017-2021

UIN Maulana Malik Ibrahim Malang

Bachelor Degree -Tadris Bahasa Inggris Taking a specialization focus on Guiding and Tourism, as well as Translation.

Expertise

- Penerjemah
- Komputer
- Public Speaking

- Guiding
- Microsoft Office
- Communicate Well

- Bahasa Inggris
- Design
- Anger Management